SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Southern Region

FY2019 Cooperative Funding Initiative

Final Project Evaluations and Rankings







2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, Florida 34604-6899 (352) 796-7211 or 1-800-423-1476 (FL only) WaterMatters.org

An Equal Opportunity Employer The Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) does not discriminate on the basis of disability. This nondiscrimination policy involves every aspect of the District's functions, including access to and participation in the District's programs and activities. Anyone requiring reasonable accommodation as provided for in the Americans with Disabilities Act should contact the District's Human Resources Office Chief, 2379 Broad St., Brooksville, FL 34604-6899; telephone (352) 796-7211 or 1-800-423-1476 (FL only), ext. 4703; or email ADACoordinator@WaterMatters.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

SOUTHERN REGION

FISCAL YEAR 2019 COOPERATIVE FUNDING INITIATIVE PUBLIC MEETING

APRIL 11, 2018 • 10:00 A.M.

SARASOTA OFFICE

6750 FRUITVILLE ROAD • SARASOTA, FLORIDA (941) 377-3722 • 1-800-320-3503

≫ All meetings are open to the public. «

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. Introductions
- 3. Approval of February 14, 2018 Meeting Minutes
- 4. CFI Final Staff Rankings and Recommendations
 - Project Presentations
- 5. Receive Additional Public Comment
- 6. Adjournment

If you have any questions concerning this meeting, please call Cara Martin at 1-800-423-1476 or 352-796-7211, extension 4636.

Table of Contents

Cooperative Funding Projects - Ranked 1A Priority	
N838 - SW IMP - Flood Protection - City of Bradenton 71st St W Improvements	1
N858 - WMP - City of Arcadia Watershed Management Plan	2
W218 - SW IMP - Water Quality - Anna Maria BMPs North Shore	3
W638 - SW IMP - Water Quality - Holmes Beach BMPs Basins 1,2,6,7 and 10	4
Cooperative Funding Projects - Ranked High Priority	
N786 - Dona Bay Surface Water Storage Facility	5
N823 - AWS Interconnect- PRMRWSA Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B	6
N842 - DAR - City of Bradenton Aquifer Protection Recharge Well	7
N854 - ASR - PRMRWSA Partially Treated Water ASR	8
N912 - ASR - Braden River Utilities ASR Feasibility	9
N947 - Study - Midnight Pass Road Flood Control Study	10
N979 - Conservation-North Port Water Distribution System Looping	11
N982 - Conservation - Manatee County Toilet Rebate Project, Phase 12	12
N991 - WMP - Sarasota Bay Watershed Management Plan BMP Analysis	13
N992 - Conservation - City of Venice Toilet Rebate and Retrofit Project - Phase 6	14
Q005 - Reclaimed Water - Tropicana Industrial Reclaimed Water Construction Project	15
Q008 - Study - Upper Myakka Lake Water Control Structure and Restoration Options	16
Q015 - Study - Spring Lake Stormwater BMP Analysis	17
Q020 - Conservation - Braden River Utilities Soil Moisture Sensor Rebate Program Phase 2	18
W215 - SW IMP - Water Quality - Anna Maria North Island BMPs Phase H and J	19
W302 - SW IMP - Water Quality - Southeast Riverside Water Quality Improvements	20
W639 - SW IMP - Water Quality - Bradenton Beach BMPs Avenues B and C	21
Cooperative Funding Projects - Ranked Medium Priority	
N780 - Brackish - Punta Gorda RO Facility	22
Cooperative Funding Projects - Ranked Low Priority, Not Recommended for Funding	
N974 - SW IMP - Flood Protection - Construction of Cocoplum Water Control Structure	23
Q030 - Reclaimed Water- North Port Reclaimed Water Transmission Main - Phase 4	24
W213 - SW IMP - Water Quality - Rubonia Subdivision Stormwater Management Improvement Project	25

Project	Cooperator	Project Name	Rank	District Prior Funding	FY2019 Proposed District Funding	District Future Funding
Froject	Cooperator	Project Name	Kalik	runding	runding	runding
N838	Bradenton	SW IMP - Flood Protection - City of Bradenton 71st St W Improvements	1A	30,000	30,000	0
N858	Arcadia	WMP - City of Arcadia Watershed Management Plan	1A	120,000	105,000	0
W218	Anna Maria	SW IMP - Water Quality - Anna Maria BMPs North Shore	1A	313,000	155,000	0
W638	Holmes Beach	SW IMP - Water Quality - Holmes Beach BMPs Basins 1,2,6,7 and 10	1A	460,360	276,216	0
N786	Sarasota Co	Dona Bay Surface Water Storage Facility	Н	1,200,000	800,000	2,000,000
N823	PRMRWSA	AWS Interconnect - PRMRWSA Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B	Н	1,230,000	5,700,000	1,170,000
N842	Bradenton	DAR - City of Bradenton Aquifer Protection Recharge Well	Н	500,000	1,000,000	1,025,000
N854	PRMRWSA	ASR - PRMRWSA Partially Treated Water ASR	Н	120,500	375,000	3,269,500
N912	Braden Rvr Util	ASR - Braden River Utilities ASR Feasibility	Н	1,945,625	790,625	261,250
N947	Sarasota Co	Study - Midnight Pass Road Flood Control Study	Н	0	150,000	0
N979	North Port Util	Conservation - North Port Water Distribution System Looping	Н	0	352,000	0
N982	Manatee Co	Conservation - Manatee County Toilet Rebate Project, Phase 12	Н	0	75,500	0
N991	Sarasota Co	WMP - Sarasota Bay Watershed Management Plan BMP Analysis	Н	0	200,000	100,000
N992	Venice	Conservation - City of Venice Toilet Rebate and Retrofit Project - Phase 6	Н	0	29,450	0
Q005	Tropicana North America	Reclaimed Water - Tropicana Industrial Reclaimed Water Construction Project	Н	0	2,350,000	0
Q008	FDEP	Study - Upper Myakka Lake Water Control Structure and Restoration Options	Н	0	110,000	0
Q015	DeSoto Co	Study - Spring Lake Stormwater BMP Analysis	Н	0	99,000	0
Q020	Braden River Util	Conservation - Braden River Utilities Soil Moisture Sensor Rebate Program Phase 2	Н	0	154,000	0
W215	Anna Maria	SW IMP - Water Quality - Anna Maria North Island BMPs Phase H and J	Н	0	307,231	149,519
W302	Palmetto	SW IMP - Water Quality - Southeast Riverside Water Quality Improvements	Н	0	100,000	600,000
W639	Bradenton Beach	SW IMP - Water Quality - Bradenton Beach BMPs Avenues B and C	Н	0	70,465	195,000
N780	Punta Gorda	Brackish - Punta Gorda RO Facility	М	9,075,000	6,575,000	0
N974	North Port Util	SW IMP - Flood Protection - Construction of Cocoplum Water Control Structure	L	0	900,000	0
Q030	North Port Util	Reclaimed Water - North Port Reclaimed Water Transmission Main - Phase 4	L	0	750,000	1,000,000
W213	Manatee Co	SW IMP - Water Quality - Rubonia Subdivision Stormwater Management Improvement Project	L	0	784,685	0

Southern Region Total: \$22,239,172 \$9,770,269

Project No. N838	SW IMP - F	W IMP - Flood Protection - City of Bradenton 71st St W Improvements								
City of Bradenton						FY2019				
Risk Level:	Type 3			Multi-Year Co						
		Description								
Description:	The project	ct consists of th	ne design, per	mitting and con	struction of improveme	nts to the existing				
	_				e City of Bradenton. A V					
					f the project area along					
			water quality i	mprovement pi	roject. FY2019 funding	will be used to				
Measurable Benefit:	•	comstruction.	hle Renefit wi	Il he the design	n, permitting and constru	uction of drainage				
mododrabio Bollont.				•	City of Bradenton.	delion of drainage				
Costs:				ermitting, and c	-					
	•	adenton share								
	District \$6	0,000 with \$30			ears and \$30,000 reque	sted for FY2019.				
A 11 (1 O 11)	l II ada		Evalu		antina idantifiadin tha C	El avidalia a				
Application Quality:				-	nation identified in the C	-				
Project Benefit:	iviealum	I .			duce the existing floodi	• •				
		1			diate drainage system.	ne project area and				
Cost Effectiveness:	High				Benefits include avo	ided damages to				
	Ŭ	roads.		<u> </u>		•				
Past Performance:	<u> </u>	-			and budget for the 2 on	· · ·				
Complementary Efforts:					lass is 6 and is in the 6	to 9 range.				
Project Readiness:	High	Project is ong	joing and on s							
		1	Strategi							
Strategic Goals:	Medium	_		-	ment: Develop better flo	-				
			•	าเออดิตเลเก mar ze flood damag	nagement programs to r	naintain storage and				
		Conveyance		e nood damag	C .					
		Overal	l Ranking and	d Recommenda	ation					
Fund as 1A Priority.	This ongo				additional water qualit	y treatment and				
	_			ility (Seabreeze	· ·					
			Func							
Funding Source	P	rior	FY20		Future	Total				
City of Bradenton		\$30,000		\$30,000	\$0	. ,				
District		\$30,000		\$30,000	\$0	\$60,000				
Total	1	\$60,000		\$60,000	\$0	\$120,000				

Project No. N858	WMP - City	of Arcadia W	atershed Management Pla	ın					
Arcadia			_		FY2019				
Risk Level:	Type 3		Multi-Year	Contract:					
			Yes, Year 2	of 2					
			Description						
Description:	Complete	Complete a Watershed Management Plan (WMP) for the Arcadia Watershed in the City of							
		-	will be used to complete the						
	_		of Service Determination,		*				
		P Alternative Analysis. The City requested to be in the lead role for this project and will be ponsible for retaining consultant to perform project tasks.							
Measurable Benefit:									
Medsurable Deficit.			able Benefit will be the com t is critical to better identify	=	-				
	alternative		i is critical to better identity	risk of flood damage and	cost ellective				
Costs:		ect cost \$300,0	00						
		adia (25% RE							
	-	•	120,000 budgeted in previo	ous years and \$105,000 re	equested in FY2019.				
			Evaluation						
Application Quality:	High	Application in	cluded all the required info	rmation identified in the C	FI Guidelines.				
Project Benefit:	High	The WMP wil	l analyze flooding problems	that exist in the watersh	ed. Currently, flood				
		I -	els are not available or are	over 10 years old, and th	e watershed includes				
			termediate systems.						
Cost Effectiveness:	Medium		er square mile is in the mid	•	\$30,001 to				
Doot Douformonoo	Lliab		ii) for WMPs completed in u		going project				
Past Performance:			assessment of the schedul not participating in the Co	-					
Complementary Efforts:				Tilliumity Rating System p	orogram.				
Project Readiness:	піgп	The project is	ongoing and on schedule.						
Stratagia Caalay	Lligh	Ctuata aia Ini	Strategic Goals	accompany and Diamainan	Callagt and				
Strategic Goals:	підп	_	tiative - Water Quality Ass to determine local and reg	_					
			urce management decision						
			tiative - Floodplain Manag						
			ind implement floodplain m	•	-				
			and to minimize flood dama						
		Overal	I Ranking and Recommen	dation					
Fund as 1A Priority.	This ongo	ing project ider	ntifies flood risk in an area	with no detailed study info	ormation available.				
			I be utilized for flood zone						
			nprove water quality, and e		=				
			qualifies for a 75% cost sh		-				
		funds for REDI	istrict Policy 130-4, the Boa	ard can reduce the require	ements for				
	matering	IGNOS IOI INCO	Funding						
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY2019	Future	Total				
District		\$120,000	\$105,000	\$0					
Arcadia (REDI)		\$40,000	\$35,000	\$0					
Total		\$160,000	\$140,000	\$0					
Total		\$160,000	\$140,000	\$0	\$300,000				

Project No. W218	SW IMP - V	W IMP - Water Quality - Anna Maria BMPs North Shore								
City of Anna Maria						FY2019				
Risk Level:	Type 3			Multi-Year C	ontract:					
		Yes, Year 3 of 3								
		Description								
Description:	• • •	•			trofits in the City of Anna	Maria to improve				
14 LL D C'					ority waterbody.					
Measurable Benefit:					ruction of LID BMPs to to					
		s or nignly urba quirements.	mizea stormwa	ater runoir. Th	ere will be no monitoring	or performance				
Costs:		ect cost: \$936,0	000 (Design. p	ermitting, con	struction)					
		na Maria: \$468		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,					
	District: \$4	168,000, with \$	313,000 budg	eted in previo	us years, and \$155,000	requested in				
	FY2019.									
		1	Evalua							
Application Quality:				-	mation identified in the C					
Project Benefit:	High				project is the reduction	•				
		татра вау, а lb/yr TN.	SWIM priority	/ water body, l	by an estimated 68,200	b/yr 188, and 1,452				
Cost Effectiveness:	High		d cost/lb of TS	S and TN rem	oved is below the histori	ical average of \$20/lb				
OUST Effectiveness.	riigii	1			eated is below the histor	•				
		1	treated for Co							
Past Performance:	High	Based on an	assessment of	f the schedule	and budget for the 1 on	going project.				
Complementary Efforts:	High	The City has	an active storr	nwater utility t	hat collects fees.					
Project Readiness:	High	Project is on	schedule and l	budget.						
			Strategio	Goals						
Strategic Goals:	High	_		-	tenance and Improvem	•				
			nt programs, p	projects and re	egulations to maintain an	d improve water				
		quality.	D		l Tht T	- David also Taman				
		and Lake Se	_	y : Improve La	ke Thonotosassa, Tamp	a Bay, Lake Tarpon				
			l Ranking and	Recommend	lation					
Fund as 1A Priority.	This ongo				nutrient removal cost, an	d will continue				
	_	• • •			ampa Bay, a SWIM prior					
			Fund	ling						
Funding Source	P	rior	FY20		Future	Total				
District		\$313,000		\$155,000	\$0					
City of Anna Maria		\$313,000		\$155,000	\$0	' '				
Total		\$626,000		\$310,000	\$0	\$936,000				

Project No. W638	SW IMP - V	W IMP - Water Quality - Holmes Beach BMPs Basins 1,2,6,7 and 10								
Holmes Beach							FY2019			
Risk Level:	Type 3			Multi-Year Co	ontract:					
		Yes, Year 3 of 3								
		Description								
Description:		Design, permitting, and construction of stormwater retrofits in City of Holmes Beach to improve								
					riority waterbody.					
Measurable Benefit:					n of LID BMPs to treat	• •				
		• .	d stormwater ru	unoff. There w	ill be no monitoring or p	erformance testing				
Coete:	requireme	ect cost: \$1,473	3 152 (Design	permitting co	netruction)					
00313.		Imes Beach sh			noti detion)					
	-				is years, and \$276,216	requested in				
	FY2019.		, 3	·	, , , ,	•				
			Evalua	ation						
Application Quality:	High	Application in	cluded all the i	required inform	nation identified in the C	FI Guidelines.				
Project Benefit:	High				project is the reduction	•)			
		·	•	rity water body	, by an estimated 111,6	00 lb/yr TSS, and				
0 1 7 11		2,377 lb/yr TN		0 171						
Cost Effectiveness:	High				oved is lower than the hacre treated is below the	•				
			47/acre treated			e filotofical average				
Past Performance:	High				and budget for the 1 on	going project.				
Complementary Efforts:					nat collects fees.	<u> </u>				
Project Readiness:	High	Project is ong	joing and on so	chedule.						
			Strategio	Goals						
Strategic Goals:	High	Strategic Ini	tiative - Water	Quality Maint	enance and Improvem	ent: Develop				
			nt programs, p	projects and re	gulations to maintain ar	id improve water				
		quality.								
				•	lotte Harbor, Sarasota E	Bay and				
			Joshua creeks I Ranking and		otion					
Fund as 1A Priority.	This ongo				ation utrient removal cost , an	nd will continue				
r and do in thindity.	_	• • •			arasota Bay, a SWIM pi					
	2		Fund		pi	,				
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY20 ⁻		Future	Total				
District		\$460,360		\$276,216	\$0		\$736,576			
Holmes Beach		\$460,360		\$276,216	\$0		\$736,576			
Total		\$920,720		\$552,432	\$0	\$1	,473,152			

Project No. N786	Dona Bay	ona Bay Surface Water Storage Facility								
Sarasota County	,		ŭ	•			FY2019			
Risk Level:	Type 2			Multi-Year C	ontract:					
	,,		l l	Yes, Year 2 c						
			Descrip							
Description:	Construction	Construction of a 380 acre surface water storage and treatment facility to improve water quality								
·		n Dona Bay. This Facility is in the second stage of the implementation plan for Dona Bay.								
	Project des	roject design and associated costs are currently being reviewed by the County.								
Measurable Benefit:	The contra	he contractual Measurable Benefit will be the construction of a 380 acre storage and treatment								
	facility in a	lity in accordance with the permitted plans. There will be no monitoring or performance								
		uirements.								
Costs:	-		•	-	nd Construction. Final d	lesign will be subject				
		-	confirm cost es	timate.)						
		County: \$4,000								
				-	evious years, \$800,000 r	requested in FY2019				
	and \$2,00	0,000 anticipat	ed to be reques		years.					
Application Ovelity	Madium	The application	Evaluat		irad information identific	ed in the CEL				
Application Quality:	Medium			-	ired information identifie ith cooperator to obtain					
		information.	istrict i w/ow ii	ad to Work W	itii cooperator to obtain	remaining required				
Project Benefit:	Hiah		e Benefits of the	e project is th	e reduction of pollutant	loads by an				
i Tojoot Bonont.	5			•	mprovement in saltwate	•				
		acres.	,							
Cost Effectiveness:	High	The estimate	d cost/lb of TN r	emoved is hi	gher than historical ave	rage of \$224/lb. The				
		cost effective	ness is solely a	n analysis of	the estimated project co	ost as compared to				
		the costs of s	imilar projects. I	However, the	e project will offer a sign	ificant benefit related				
					ed salinity in Dona Bay.					
Past Performance:					and budget for the 6 on	going projects.				
Complementary Efforts:					ty that collects fees.					
Project Readiness:	High	Project is rea			ember 1, 2018.					
			Strategic							
Strategic Goals:	High	_		-	tenance and Improvem	•				
		•	nt programs, pr	ojects and re	gulations to maintain ar	nd improve water				
		quality.	tiativo - Conso	rvation and F	Restoration: Identify crit	tical				
		_			d implement plans for p					
		restoration.	any sensitive co	obystoms an	a implement plans for p	TOLCOLION OF				
			aion Priority: I	mprove Char	lotte Harbor, Sarasota E	Bay and				
			Joshua creeks.			- u, uu				
			I Ranking and I	Recommend	ation					
Fund as High Priority.	The Coop	erator has fund	ded design and	permitting us	sing its own funds. The [District will complete				
		•	•		2018 Cooperative Fundi	• •				
	-	-		-	able results from the thir	•				
		_		ng Board will	need to provide approv	al to proceed, this				
	project is r	ecommended								
Franching Occurre			Fundi		F. Marie	T.4.1				
Funding Source	P	rior \$1,200,000	FY2019		Future \$2,000,000	Total	000 000			
District		\$1,200,000		\$800,000	\$2,000,000		000,000			
Sarasota County		\$1,200,000		\$800,000	\$2,000,000		000,000			
Total		\$2,400,000	,	\$1,600,000	\$4,000,000	\$8,	000,000			

Project No. N823	AWS Interd	connect- PRM	RWSA Region	al Integrated	Loop System Phase 3E	3				
PRMRWSA							FY2019			
Risk Level:	Type 2			Multi-Year C	ontract:					
		Yes, Year 3 of 5								
			Descri	ption						
	System to water sour Authority's along Cow Sarasota	The project will design and construct an extension of the Authority's Regional Integrated Loop System to provide a regional water transfer and delivery system for existing and future drinking water sources within the Authority's four-county service area. The project will extend the Authority's regional pipeline system from the current terminus of the Phase 3 A Interconnect along Cow Pen Slough, northward approximately 5.2 miles to Clark Road (SR-72) in central Sarasota County. Funding in FY2019 will support construction phase.								
Measurable Benefit:					requirement is the cons					
	-	plies, promote	_		to deliver an estimated 7 ent efforts, and support	-				
Costs:				n, permitting, t	hird-party review, and co	onstruction)				
	District: \$8	share: \$8,100,0 3 100 000	000							
			oudgeted by Au	uthority and ap	pplied to final design.					
		-			Y2017 was \$26,967,00	0. The current				
	revised co	st is \$16,700,0		•	30% Design.					
Application Quality:	Medium	Application in	Evaluation most of		information identified in	the CEL quidelines				
Application Quality.	Mediaiii				obtain remaining requi	-				
Project Benefit:	High		benefit is the		onal distribution of alterr					
Cost Effectiveness:	High			ears reasonab	le and consistent with th	e District 's average				
Doot Doufousson	Lliab	costs for simi		f the achadula	and hudget for the 2 an	going projects				
Past Performance: Complementary Efforts:					and budget for the 2 on vater supplies to Charlo					
Complementary Enorts.	riigii			City of North F	• •	ite, Decoto, and				
Project Readiness:	High				ember 1, 2018.					
			Strategio	C Goals						
Strategic Goals:	High	alternative so Southern Re Recovery St	ources of wate egion Priority: rategy.	r to ensure gro	supplies: Increase develoundwater and surface vouthern Water Use Caut	vater sustainability.				
Fund as High Priority.	The third-					d on January 23rd,				
	to continu \$16,700,0	The third-party review is complete and was presented to the Governing Board on January 23rd, 2018. The Governing Board approved amending the Authority's Cooperative Funding Agreement to continue through project final design, permitting, and construction at a total project cost of \$16,700,000 for the approximately 5.2-mile interconnect with a District share of \$8,100,000. Ranking has changed from 1A to High due to decrease in project cost and reevaluation.								
	Ť	, in the second	Fund							
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY20		Future	Total				
District		\$1,230,000		\$5,700,000	\$1,170,000		100,000			
Authority		\$1,230,000		\$5,700,000	\$1,170,000		100,000			
State		\$500,000		\$0	\$0	<u>'</u>	500,000			
Total		\$2,960,000		\$11,400,000	\$2,340,000	\$16, <i>i</i>	700,000			

Project No. N842	DAR - City	of Bradenton	Aquifer Prote	ection Rechar	ge Well			
City of Bradenton							FY2019	
Risk Level:	Type 2			Multi-Year C Yes, Year 2				
			Descri	ption				
Description:	independe local storm will consis appurtena and third-p	ontinuation of the FY2018 project to include final design, permitting, construction, testing, and dependent performance evaluation of one Upper Floridan aquifer treated wastewater and/or call storm water recharge well site with monitor wells, and ancillary surface facilities. The site II consist of one 5 mgd recharge well, two monitoring wells, and necessary transmission and purtenances for recharge and monitoring. Funding was approved in FY2018 for 30% design ind third-party review (TPR). FY2019 funds are to complete the design of the recharge well,						
		onitor wells, and the surface facilities, and to begin well construction. Future funding will be for						
Measurable Benefit:	The contra site, include are favora will include	actual Measura ding completio ble and with a	n of an indepe dditional Gove the site for 20	the design, pendent perform rning Board a	evaluation. ermitting, construction and ance review. If performan pproval, the contractual Maimum injection rate of 5 m	ce review results leasurable Benefit		
Costs:			0,000 (design,	TPR, permitti	ng, construction, testing, a	and independent		
	City of Bra District sh		0 with \$500,00 anticipated to	be requested	n previous year, \$1,000,00 in future years.	00 requested in		
Application Quality:	High	Application in	Evalus actuded all the		mation identified in the CF	I Guidelines		
Project Benefit:		The benefit on non-potable proportions in	f this project is portions of the the MIA of the	to expand the Upper Florida SWUCA. Fut	e use of reclaimed water t n aquifer to improve aquif ure stages may include st	o recharge er water level orm water		
Cost Effectiveness:	High				e well, which could help ir f costs for similarly funded			
Past Performance:	<u> </u>				and budget for 2 ongoing			
Complementary Efforts:	-	The City deve and protect the	eloped and impleir water supp	olemented a V oly. It includes	Vater Demand Manageme conservation measures a City Ordinance #2650.	nt Plan to manage	9	
Project Readiness:	High		going and on s		ony oramanee #2000.			
			Strategi	c Goals				
Strategic Goals:	High	water to offs Southern Re Recovery St	et potable wate egion Priority:	er supplies an Implement S	Maximize beneficial use of direstore water levels and buthern Water Use Caution	natural systems.		
Fund as High Priority.	The City a		_			v 2019.		
	Contractua Anticipatir need to pr and begin water rech pursue po pursued, of funding gu	The City and District are anticipated to complete 30% design and TPR by early 2019. Contractually, the City will need Governing Board approval to proceed beyond this task. Anticipating favorable results from the TPR, and understanding that the Governing Board will need to provide approval to proceed, staff is recommending FY2019 funding to complete design and begin construction of one Upper Floridan aquifer treated wastewater and/or local storm water recharge well site with monitoring wells, and ancillary surface facilities. The City may bursue potential future net benefit or impact offset potable water supply based on this project. If bursued, contractually, the City will be required to be in compliance with District cooperative funding guidelines, policies, and procedures and water use permitting rules. If successful, this project is expected to improve aquifer water level conditions in the MIA of the SWUCA. Funding						
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY20		Future	Total		
City of Bradenton		\$500,000		\$1,000,000	\$1,025,000		2,525,000	
District		\$500,000		\$1,000,000	\$1,025,000		2,525,000	
Total		\$1,000,000		\$2,000,000	\$2,050,000	\$5	5,050,000	

Project No. N854	ASR - PRM	ASR - PRMRWSA Partially Treated Water ASR							
PRMRWSA						FY2019			
Risk Level:	Type 3			Multi-Year (Contract:				
				Yes, Year 2	of 4				
			Descri	iption					
Description:	This project	ct is for design,	permitting an	d constructio	n of a full scale partially t	reated water aquifer			
	_		-		River Manasota Regional				
		nority (PRMRWSA) ASR facility. Funding was approved in FY18 for completion of site							
	-	ing, 30% design and third-party review. The District required a third-party review because the							
	-		estimate is gre	eater than \$5	million dollars. The FY19	funding request is			
Measurable Benefit:		tion of design.	bla Danafiti	II ba aananlati	an of decima requestitions	and acceptantion of			
Measurable Benefit:				•	on of design, permitting a ase ASR system recovery				
	-	-	-		system reliability.	y efficiency by 3			
Costs:					view, permitting and con:	struction)			
333.		A share: \$3,99		a pay	mon, pommung and oom				
				00 budgeted i	n previous years, \$375,0	00 requested in			
		\$3,269,500 an		-		·			
			Evalu	ation					
Application Quality:	High	Application in	cluded all the	required infor	mation in the CFI Guidlir	nes.			
Project Benefit:	High		-		PRMRWSA system drink				
			•		lity by 3 mgd and will pot	entially improve			
		water levels in							
Cost Effectiveness:	High				pacity improvement is \$2				
					8 per gpd. These capital				
		favorably with the less than \$9.99 standard for Total Capital Cost/gpd of water resource benefit.							
Past Performance:	High		assessment o	f the schedule	e and budget for the 2 on	aoina proiects.			
Complementary Efforts:	- J				ncludes metering and an				
,,	3	•		•	s and has proactive recla				
			•		nvironmental benefits.	·			
Project Readiness:	High	Project is ong	oing and on s	chedule.					
			Strategi	c Goals					
Strategic Goals:	High				Supplies: Increase deve				
				_	roundwater and surface \	•			
			-	Implement S	Southern Water Use Caut	ion Area (SWUCA)			
		Recovery Str							
Fund on High Priority	The DDM		Ranking and			view by Mey 2010			
Fund as High Priority.					design and third party re Board approval to procee				
		-		_	hird-party review, and wi				
					val to proceed, staff is re	<u> </u>			
		_			VSA's Regional Water Sเ	-			
	_	•	-		3. The schedule for com	-			
		•	•	•	tion of the required additi	•			
			Func						
Funding Source	P	rior	FY20		Future	Total			
District		\$120,500		\$375,000	\$3,269,500				
PRMRWSA		\$345,500		\$375,000	\$3,269,500				
Total		\$466,000		\$750,000	\$6,539,000	\$7,755,000			

Project No. N912	ASR - Brac	len River Utilit	ies ASR Feasibility					
Braden River Utilities	AON BIGG		ioo Aore i cacionity		F	FY2019		
Risk Level:	Type 2		Multi-Year (Contract:		12010		
TAIGH EGVOI	.,,,,,		Yes, Year 2					
			Description					
Description:	Constructi	on of two sites	each including the constru	ction of an ASR well. two	storage zone wells			
•			itoring well; partial infrastru		-			
	temporary	piping, pumps	and other associated infra	structure.	•			
Measurable Benefit:	The contra	actual Measura	ble Benefit will be the cons	truction, testing and sub	mittal of a FDEP			
		peration permit application to FDEP for each site.						
Costs:			,000 (Third-party review, co	nstruction, testing, and r	equired permit			
	deliverable		40.007.500					
			are: \$2,997,500					
			0, \$1,945,625 requested in	•	quested in FY2019,			
	anu \$201,	250 articipatet	d to be requested in future y Evaluation	rears.				
Application Quality:	High	The application	on included all the required	information identified in t	he CEL Guidelines			
Project Benefit:			f this project is the optimiza					
Project benefit.	riigii		et weather storage, reducing		• •			
		_	of the MIA of the SWUCA.	_	-			
			a combined 3 to 4 mgd inj		•			
			es could also result in the de	· ·	•			
			e peak injection capacity of					
Cost Effectiveness:	High							
	-	costs are con	sistent with the range of co	sts for similarly funded D	istrict projects.			
Past Performance:	Ť	Based on an	assessment of the schedule	e and budget for 1 ongoir	ng project(s).			
Complementary Efforts:	High		pted a Water Conservation					
			Nater Use Permit. BRU als					
			currently amending their W					
Project Readiness:	High	-	dy to begin on or before De	cember 1st of the fiscal y	ear the funding is			
		being request	eu. Strategic Goals					
Strategic Goals:	High	Stratogic Ini	tiative - Alternative Water	Supplies: Increase devel	onmont of			
Strategic Goals.	підп	_	ources of water to ensure g	= =	· ·			
			tiative - Reclaimed Water:		•			
		_	et potable water supplies ar					
		Overal	Ranking and Recommen	dation				
Fund as High Priority.	This ongo		or the construction of the AS		vill complete the			
g ,	_		018. Anticipating favorable					
			ne Governing Board will nee	•				
	recommer	nding FY2019 f	funding for construction and	I testing.				
			Funding					
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY2019	Future	Total			
District		\$1,945,625	\$790,625	\$261,250	\$2,9	97,500		
Braden River Utilities		\$1,945,625	\$790,625	\$261,250		97,500		
Total		\$3,891,250	\$1,581,250	\$522,500	\$5,9	95,000		

Project No. N947	Study - Mic	dy - Midnight Pass Road Flood Control Study								
Sarasota County							FY2019			
Risk Level:	Type 3		ı	Multi-Year Co	ontract: No					
			Descript	tion						
Description:	Pass Road level of se	e project includes a feasibility study to evaluate coastal barrier island flooding on Midnight ss Road, identify solutions to improve the level of service, and determine the flood protection rel of service that can be achieved for this evacuation route. FY2019 funding will be used to applete the feasibility study.								
Measurable Benefit:	island floo determine	ne Measurable Benefit will be the completion of a feasibility study to evaluate coastal barrier and flooding on Midnight Pass Road, identify solutions to improve the level of service, and stermine the flood protection level of service that can be achieved for this evacuation route.								
Costs:	Sarasota	ect cost \$300,0 County share \$ 50,000 reques	6150,000 ted in FY2019.							
Anniliantian Ovalita	I Carla	A mulication in	Evaluat		antion identified in the C	El Cuidelines				
Application Quality:	_				nation identified in the C					
Project Benefit:	Hign	Analyze flooding problems that have occurred within the coastal barrier island and provide alternatives to relieve street flooding. Modeling and alternative analysis will identify possible solutions for future implementation.								
Cost Effectiveness:	High	Project cost is	s comparable to	other prior p	rojects with similar scop	es.				
Past Performance:	Medium	Based on an	assessment of t	he schedule	and budget for the 6 on	going projects.				
Complementary Efforts:	High	Cooperator's	Community Rat	ing System o	lass is 5 and is in the 5	or better range.				
Project Readiness:	High	Project is read	dy to begin on o	r before Dec	ember 1, 2018.					
			Strategic (Goals						
Strategic Goals:	Medium	information a	-	oodplain mar	ment: Develop better flonagement programs to rele.		d			
			I Ranking and F							
Fund as High Priority.	resulting p Pass Roa	This project identifies flood risk in an area with no detailed study information available. The resulting product will be used to identify solutions to improve the level of service on Midnight Pass Road, and determine the flood protection level of service that can be achieved for this evacuation route.								
			Fundir							
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY2019		Future	Total				
District		\$0		\$150,000	\$0		\$150,000			
Sarasota County		\$0		\$150,000	\$0		\$150,000			
Total		\$0		\$300,000	\$0		\$300,000			

Project No. N979	Conservati	ion-North Port	t Water Distrib	oution Systen	n Looping			
City of North Port							FY2019	
Risk Level:	Type 2			Multi-Year C	ontract: No			
			Descri	iption				
Description:	Constructi	on of approxim	nately 7,500 fe	et of new pota	able water lines and asso	ociated components		
	-				d a utility-based supply s			
		oject, and will reduce routine flushing in four areas by allowing potable water circulation in the						
Managemakia Damafite		outhern area of the city. The Measurable Benefit, which will be the contractual requirement, is the construction of						
Measurable Benefit:								
		•	-		and associated compone ne permitted plans.	ents to eliminate		
Costs:		ect cost: \$704,			ic permitted plans.			
		rth Port share:	•					
		are: \$352,000						
			Evalu					
Application Quality:	Medium							
D : (D C)	l li ada				n remaining required info			
Project Benefit:	High	igh The benefit of the project is the conservation of approximately 36,493 gallons per day in the Southern Water Use Caution Area (SWUCA).						
Cost Effectiveness:	Medium				01 and \$6.00 per thousa	and gallons saved.		
Past Performance:		-			and budget for the 4 on			
Complementary Efforts:	High		er capita is be		<u> </u>	0 01 7		
Project Readiness:		Project is rea	dy to begin on	or before Dec	cember 1, 2018.			
			Strategi	c Goals				
Strategic Goals:	High	Strategic Ini	tiative - Cons	ervation : Enh	ance efficiencies in all wa	ater-use sectors.		
		Southern Re	gion Priority:	Implement S	outhern Water Use Cauti	ion Area (SWUCA)		
		Recovery St	rategy.					
			I Ranking and					
Fund as High Priority.			•		CA. The City of North Po	•		
					projects are limited in po			
	-				ne of the few remaining on ation of alternative water	•		
	Will Childre	oo oyotom om	Func		and it alternative water	Cappiy Codioco.		
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY20		Future	Total		
District		\$0		\$352,000	\$0	,	\$352,000	
City of North Port		\$0		\$352,000	\$0		\$352,000	
Total		\$0		\$704,000	\$0		\$704,000	

Project No. N982	Conservat	onservation- Manatee County Toilet Rebate Project, Phase 12							
Manatee County							FY2019		
Risk Level:	Type 1			Multi-Year C	ontract: No				
			Descri	ption					
Description:	Financial i	ncentives to re	sidential custo	mers for the r	replacement of convention	onal toilets with			
	•	•	•	•	or less and to commerci				
	•	e replacement of conventional toilets with ultra-low flow toilets that use 1.6 gallons per flush or ss. This project will include rebates and program administration for the replacement of							
				. •	·				
		proximately 1,000 high flow toilets. Also included are educational materials, program omotion, and surveys necessary to ensure the success of the program.							
Measurable Benefit:					quirement, will be the imp	olementation of the			
		nd the comple			,				
Costs:	Total proje	ect costs: \$151	,000;						
		County: \$75,50	00;						
	District: \$7	75,500.							
Application Ovelity	Lliada	Application in	Evaluated all of the		formation identified in the	CEL Cuidolinos			
Application Quality:	-			•	formation identified in the				
Project Benefit:	High	l .	า tnis project เร ter Use Cautic		26,380 gpd of water cor	nserved in the			
Cost Effectiveness:	High			<u> </u>	per thousand gallons sa	ved			
Past Performance:					and budget for the 2 on				
Complementary Efforts:			er capita is be			0 01 7			
Project Readiness:		Project is rea	dy to begin on	or before Ma	rch 1, 2018.				
		-	Strategi	Goals					
Strategic Goals:	High	Strategic Ini	tiative - Cons	ervation: Enh	ance efficiencies in all w	ater-use sectors.			
		Southern Re	egion Priority	Implement So	outhern Water Use Cauti	ion Area (SWUCA)			
		Recovery St				(011001)			
			l Ranking and	l Recommend	dation				
Fund as High Priority.	The project	ct conserves p			WUCA and is cost effect	ive.			
			Func						
Funding Source	P	rior	FY20		Future	Total			
District		\$0		\$75,500	\$0		\$75,500		
Manatee County		\$0 \$75,500 \$0 \$7							
Total		\$0		\$151,000	\$0	<u></u> \$	151,000		

Project No. N991	WMP - Sara	asota Bay Wa	tershed Management Plan	BMP Analysis					
Sarasota County			ŭ	•	FY2019				
Risk Level:	Type 3		Multi-Year	Contract:	1 12010				
NISK ECVOI.	1,700		Yes, Year 1						
			Description	<u></u>					
Description:	Complete	a Watershed N	Management Plan for the Sa	arasota Bay Watershed in	Sarasota County				
			as previously developed for						
	-	nodels have been developed for each of the subwatersheds. These include the Coastal Fringe,							
	Hudson Ba	ayou, Phillippi	Creek and Whitaker Bayou	Watershed models. FY2	019 funds will be				
	used to co	mplete flood p	rotection and water quality	alternative analysis tasks	including				
	Stormwate	r Level of Ser	vice analysis (LOS), Surfac	e Water Resource Asses	sment (SWRA), and				
			ices (BMP) alternative analy						
Measurable Benefit:			ompletion of alternative ana	•					
			d cost effective alternatives	for water quantity and q	uality .				
Costs:		ct cost \$600,0							
		County: \$300,0		10. and \$100,000 anticin	atad in future veers				
	District. \$3	oo,ooo wiin \$.	200,000 requested in FY20 Evaluation	19, and \$100,000 anticipa	ated in future years.				
Application Quality:	Medium	Application in	cluded most of the required	Linformation identified in	the CEL quidelines				
Application Quality.	Mediaiii		M had to work with coopera		<u> </u>				
Project Benefit:	Hiah		f the project is the completi-		•				
r roject Benefit.			alysis, and the identificatio						
		quantity and							
Cost Effectiveness:	High		s comparable to other prior	projects with similar scop	es.				
Past Performance:	Medium	Based on an	assessment of the schedul	e and budget for the 6 on	going projects.				
Complementary Efforts:	High	Cooperator's	Community Ranking Syste	m class is 5 and is in the	5 or better range.				
Project Readiness:	High	The project is	ready to begin on or befor	e December 1, 2018.					
			Strategic Goals						
Strategic Goals:	High	Strategic Ini	tiative - Water Quality Ass	essment and Planning:	Collect and				
	-	analyze data	to determine local and reg	ional water quality status	and trends to				
		support reso	urce management decision	s and restoration initiative	es.				
		_	tiative - Floodplain Manag	•	•				
			and implement floodplain m		maintain storage and				
		_	and to minimize flood dama	-					
			egion Priority: Improve Cha	arlotte Harbor, Sarasota E	Bay and				
			Joshua creeks.	dation					
Fund as High Priority.	This project		I Ranking and Recommen kisting watershed models to		n and water quality				
r und as riight rhonty.			s including Stormwater Lev						
		-	SWRA), and Best Manager						
		ota Bay Waters		(2) and					
		,	Funding						
Funding Source	Pi	rior	FY2019	Future	Total				
District		\$0	\$200,000	\$100,000	\$300,000				
Sarasota County		\$0	\$200,000	\$100,000	\$300,000				
Total		\$0	\$400,000	\$200,000	\$600,000				

Project No. N992	Conservat	servation - City of Venice Toilet Rebate and Retrofit Project - Phase 6							
City of Venice							FY2019		
Risk Level	Type 1			Multi-Year Co	ntract: No				
			Descr	iption					
Description	Financial i	ncentives to re	esidential custo	omers for the re	placement of convention	nal toilets with			
	-	•	•	•	r less and to commercia				
		replacement of conventional toilets with ultra-low flow toilets that use 1.6 gallons per flush or							
		s. This project will include rebates and program administration for the replacement of proximately 249 high flow toilets. In addition, 400 do-it-yourself water conservation kits will be							
					low shower heads, and				
					eys necessary to ensu	•			
	the progra		o p. og. a p. o						
Measurable Benefit:			, which is the o	contractual requ	irement, will be the imp	lementation of the			
		and the comple		Report.					
Costs		ect costs: \$58,9	900;						
	•	nice: \$29,450;							
	District: \$2	29,450.	Evalu	ation					
Application Quality	High	Application in			rmation identified in the	CFI Guidelines			
Project Benefit					1,990 gpd of water cons				
r roject Benefit		I .		on Area (SWUC	•				
Cost Effectiveness	Medium				1 and \$6.00 per thousa	nd gallons saved.			
Past Performance	High	Based on an	assessment o	f the schedule a	and budget for the 1 on	going project.			
Complementary Efforts	High	Cooperator p	er capita is be	low 75 gpcd.					
Project Readiness	High	Project is rea	dy to begin on	or before Dece	ember 1, 2018.				
			Strategi	c Goals					
Strategic Goals	High	Strategic Ini	tiative - Cons	ervation: Enhar	nce efficiencies in all wa	ater-use sectors.			
		Southern Re	egion Priority	: Implement Sou	uthern Water Use Cauti	on Area (SWUCA)			
		Recovery St							
Front - Unit Dir "	-1.			d Recommenda					
Fund as High Priority.	This proje	ct conserves p		supply in the SW	VUCA.				
Funding Source	D	rior	Fund FY20		Future	Total			
District		1101 \$0		\$29,450	Future \$0		\$29,450		
City of Venice		\$0 \$0		\$29,450	\$0		\$29,450		
Total		φ0 \$0		\$58,900	\$0		\$58,900		

Project No. Q005	Reclaimed V	/ater-Tropic	ana Industrial Reclai	med Water Construction Pro	iect					
Tropicana		•		•	FY2019					
Risk Level:	Type 2		Multi-	Year Contract: No						
			Description							
Description:	Design, per	mitting and c	•	mately 6,300 feet of reclaimed	d water transmission					
2000		-		s, 0.08 MG of storage, 0.5 MG						
				-pure industrial reclaimed wat						
		neration, cooling water and other non-potable process uses at the Tropicana Bradenton Juice								
	Facility.	J	•							
Measurable Benefit:	The Measu	able Benefit	, which will be the con	tractual requirement, is the su	ipply and utilization					
	of 0.5 mgd	of reclaimed	water to an industrial	customer in the Most Impacte	d Area (MIA) area of					
	the Souther	n Water Use	Caution Area (SWUC	A).						
Costs:	Total Projec	t Cost: \$4,80	00,000 (Design, Permi	tting, Construction);						
	Cooperator	Share: \$2,45	50,000;							
	District Sha	re: \$2,350,00								
			Evaluation							
Application Quality:				quired information in the CFI of						
				rator to obtain remaining requ						
Project Benefit:	· ·		•	water to an industrial custom	ner for an anticipated					
0 1=" "			ater savings in the MI		45					
Cost Effectiveness:	· ·		• •	st which is below the \$10 to \$						
				ted cost effectiveness is \$2.3	· -					
				vithin the cost range for reuse						
				1,000 gallons for golf course projects	projects up to					
Past Performance:		\$10.00/1,000 gallons for residential projects. Based upon the cooperator having no ongoing projects with the District they are								
rast renormance.	· ·	anked high.	ine cooperator naving	no origoning projects with the i	District tricy are					
Complementary Efforts:			s pro-active environm	ental policies including reclain	ned water expansion					
	· ·	-	-	aximize utilization, water resor	-					
		-		has, for decades, used 85,000						
			-	n-potable applications at their						
	-	ropicana ful	ly funded on their owr	(no requested District funding	g) 30% design for the					
	r	equested FY	2019 reclaimed wate	project. District staff will revie	ew the 30% design for					
	t	he project pr	ior to processing the t	unding agreement.						
Project Readiness:	High [Project is rea	dy to begin on or befo	re December 1, 2018.						
			Strategic Goals							
Strategic Goals:	High	Strategic Ini	tiative - Reclaimed V	later: Maximize beneficial use	of reclaimed					
		water to offs	et potable water supp	ies and restore water levels a	nd natural systems.					
		Southern Re	egion Priority: Implen	nent Southern Water Use Cau	tion Area (SWUCA)					
		Recovery St								
			II Ranking and Recor							
Fund as High Priority.			-	educes reliance on traditional	water sources in the					
	MIA portion	of the SWU	CA and is cost effective	e						
			Funding							
Funding Source	Pri		FY2019	Future	Total					
District		\$0	·							
Tropicana		\$0	·							
Total		\$0	\$4,800	9,000 \$0	\$4,800,000					

Project No. Q008	Study - Up	per Myakka L	ake Water Control Struc	ture and Restoration Opti	ons				
FDEP					FY2019				
Risk Level:	Type 2		Multi-Yea	r Contract: No					
			Description						
	structures provide ha water body	Induct a feasibility study to investigate the modification and/or removal of existing water control uctures at Upper Myakka Lake, a FDEP impaired water body, to improve water quality and/or ovide habitat restoration in the Myakka River and ultimately Charlotte Harbor, a SWIM priority ter body.							
Measurable Benefit:	The contra	e contractual Measurable Benefit will be the completion of the study.							
Costs:	Florida De	otal project cost: \$220,000 lorida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP): \$110,000 istrict: \$110,000							
			Evaluation		0.51.0.11.11				
Application Quality:	-		<u> </u>	information identified in the					
Project Benefit:	High	The benefit of the project is to complete a feasibility study for potential modification and/or removal of existing water control structures on Upper Myakka Lake with an objective to improve water quality and/or provide habitat restoration in the Myakka River and Charlotte Harbor, a SWIM priority water body. The study shall include quantification of the Resource Benefits for study alternatives.							
Cost Effectiveness:	High								
Past Performance:	High	Based on an	assessment of the sched	lule and budget for the 1 or	ngoing project.				
Complementary Efforts:	High	Applicant has water quality.		efforts to preserve natural	systems and improve				
Project Readiness:	High	Project is rea	dy to begin on or before	December 1, 2018.					
			Strategic Goals						
Strategic Goals:	High	and implement quality. Strategic Initial environment restoration. Southern Re Shell/Prairie	ent programs, projects an tiative - Conservation a ally sensitive ecosystems egion Priority: Improve (Joshua creeks.	aintenance and Improvend regulations to maintain and Restoration: Identify critical and implement plans for parachal Charlotte Harbor, Sarasota	nd improve water tical rotection or				
E 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			I Ranking and Recomm						
Fund as High Priority.	potentially	improve wate	r quality in an impaired w	removal or modification of e rater body and/or provide ha por, a SWIM priority water b	abitat restoration in				
			Funding						
Funding Source	P	rior	FY2019	Future	Total				
FDEP		\$0	\$110,0	00 \$0	\$110,000				
District		\$0							
Total		\$0	\$220,00	90 \$0	\$220,000				

Project No. Q015	Study - Sp	ring Lake Stormwater BN	/IP Analysis						
DeSoto County						FY2019			
Risk Level:	Type 3		Multi-Year Con	tract: No					
		Des	cription						
Description:	properties Peace Riv	e project includes a feasibility study to identify solutions to flooding of roads and residential operties located along the open channel conveyance system between Kings Highway and the ace River. The Deep Creek Gully Watershed model will be utilized to perform the analysis. Soto County will be in the lead role and will be responsible for retaining consultants to perform work.							
Measurable Benefit:		urable Benefit is the comp							
	_	f roads and residential pro	•	•	•				
		Kings Highway and the Pe	ace River in the De	ep Creek Gully Watersh	ned.				
Costs:		ect cost \$132,000	20						
		ounty (25% REDI): \$33,00							
	District. \$	99,000 requested in FY20	luation						
Application Quality:	High	Application included all the		tion identified in the CFI	l Guidelines				
Project Benefit:	High	The project benefit is a few watershed. Currently, flow	• •						
		old, and the watershed in	•						
Cost Effectiveness:	High	Project cost is comparab							
Past Performance:		Based on the cooperator							
T dot I offormation	1g	high.	ge egeg	p. 6,0000 a 2.0a					
Complementary Efforts:	Low	Cooperator not participat	ting in the Communi	ity Rating System progr	am.				
Project Readiness:	High	Project is ready to begin	on or before Decen	nber 1, 2018.					
		Strate	gic Goals						
Strategic Goals:	Medium	Strategic Initiative - Flo information and impleme conveyance and to minit	ent floodplain mana	gement programs to ma	•	I			
		Overall Ranking a	and Recommendati	ion					
Fund as High Priority.	solutions to conveyand 75% cost	The project will utilize an existing watershed model to complete a feasibility study to identify solutions to flooding of roads and residential properties located along the open channel conveyance system between Kings Highway and the Peace River. DeSoto County qualifies for a 75% cost share as a REDI community as defined by Florida Statute. Under District Policy 130-4, the Board can reduce the requirements for matching funds for REDI communities.							
From alian at On contract			inding	Future	T-4-1				
Funding Source	<u>Р</u>		2019	Future	Total	#00.000			
District		\$0	\$99,000	\$0		\$99,000			
DeSoto County (REDI)		\$0 \$0	\$33,000	\$0 \$0	a	\$33,000 \$132,000			
Total	l	ΦΟ	\$132,000	Φ U	1	132,000			

Project No. Q020	Conservat	on-Braden Ri	ver Utilities Sc	oil Moisture Se	ensor Rebate Program	Phase 2			
Braden River Utilities						ſ	FY2019		
Risk Level:	Type 1			Multi-Year Co	ntract: No				
			Descri	ption					
Description:			• •	•	il Moisture Sensor (SM	•			
		dential customers. Devices will be provided and installed for project participants who do not e a functioning device. At the end of the project, an evaluation comparing the effectiveness of							
		-			n evaluation comparing ided are education mate				
					ess of the program.	eriais, program			
Measurable Benefit:					mentation of the progra	m and the			
		n of a final rep							
Costs:		ect cost: \$308,0	000;						
	BRU Shar District: \$1	e: \$154,000;							
	District. \$	154,000.	Evalua	ntion					
Application Quality:	High	Application in			ation identified in the C	FI Guidelines			
Project Benefit:	_	The project b	enefit is an est	imated water s	avings of 55,000 gpd of	f water conserved in			
				ution Area (SW					
Cost Effectiveness:	High				er thousand gallons sa				
Past Performance:	<u> </u>				and budget for 1 ongoin	g project.			
Complementary Efforts:				75 and 125 gp					
Project Readiness:	High	Project is rea			ember 1, 2018.				
Stratagia Caalay	Llimb	Ctuata sia lui	Strategio		noo officionaico in all				
Strategic Goals:	Hign				nce efficiencies in all wa				
			•	Implement Sou	uthern Water Use Cauti	on Area (SWUCA)			
		Recovery St		Recommenda	ation				
Fund as High Priority.	This proie				VUCA and is cost effect	ive.			
	- 1 - 1		Fund						
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY20 ⁻	19	Future	Total			
Braden River Utilities		\$0		\$154,000	\$0		154,000		
District		\$0		\$154,000	\$0		154,000		
Total		\$0		\$308,000	\$0	\$3	308,000		

Project No. W215	SW IMP - Water Quality - Anna Maria North Island BMPs Phase H and J									
City of Anna Maria					FY2019					
Risk Level	Туре 3		Multi-Year							
			Yes, Year 1	of 3						
		Description								
Description:		Design, permitting and construction of stormwater retrofits in the City of Anna Maria to improve vater quality discharging to Tampa Bay, a SWIM priority waterbody.								
Measurable Benefit:	The contra	actual Measura	able Benefit will be the cons	struction of LID BMPs to tr	eat approximately					
	75 acres o	of highly urban	ized stormwater runoff. Cor	nstruction will be done in a	accordance with the					
			vill be no monitoring or perfo		ents.					
Costs			500 (Design, permitting, co	nstruction)						
	•	na Maria: \$456								
			3307,231 requested in FY20	019, and \$149,519 anticip	ated to be					
	requested	in future years								
	N.4. 1'		Evaluation							
Application Quality:	Medium		cluded most of the required		-					
			M had to work with the coo	perator to obtain remainin	g required					
Project Benefit:	High	information. The Description of this water quality project is the reduction of pollutant leads to								
Project Benefit.	riigii									
		Tampa Bay, a SWIM priority water body, by an estimated 63,582 lb/yr TSS, and 1,468 lb/yr TN.								
Cost Effectiveness	High	igh The estimated cost/lb of TSS and TN removed is below the historical average of \$20/lb								
		TSS and \$646/lb TN, and the cost/acre treated is below the historical average cost of								
		\$46,947/acre treated for Coastal/LID projects.								
Past Performance:			assessment of the schedul		going project.					
Complementary Efforts:	-		an active stormwater utility							
Project Readiness	High	Project is rea	dy to begin on or before De	ecember 1, 2018.						
		l	Strategic Goals							
Strategic Goals:	High	_	tiative - Water Quality Mai		-					
			ent programs, projects and i	regulations to maintain an	d improve water					
		quality.			. D I . I . T					
		and Lake Se	Region Priority: Improve La minole	ake Inonotosassa, Iampa	a Bay, Lake Tarpon					
			I Ranking and Recommen	dation						
Fund as High Priority.	This proie		-		rmwater impacts					
,		This project is cost effective and will continue efforts by the City to reduce stormwater impacts to Tampa Bay, a SWIM priority water body.								
			Funding							
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY2019	Future	Total					
District		\$0	\$307,231	\$149,519	\$456,750					
City of Anna Maria		\$0	\$307,231	\$149,519	\$456,750					
Total		\$0	\$614,462	\$299,038	\$913,500					

Project No. W302	SW IMP – Water Quality – Southeast Riverside Water Quality Improvements									
Palmetto							FY2019			
Risk Level:	Type 2			Multi-Year Co	ontract:					
				Yes, Year 1 o	f 2					
		Description								
Description:	_	Design and construction of stormwater improvement BMPs and a collection system for currently								
		Intreated areas in the City of Palmetto to reduce pollutant loads to the Manatee River and Illimately Tampa Bay, a SWIM priority waterbody.								
Measurable Benefit:					wation of DMDs to treat	ata masu sata n muna aff				
Measurable Benefit:					uction of BMPs to treat in accordance with the					
		,		ance testing re		permitted plans.				
Costs:				and Construc						
	City of Pal	lmetto share: \$	5700,000		•					
			\$100,000 reque	ested in FY19	and \$600,000 anticipate	ed to be requested in	1			
	future yea	rs.								
	1111	l a	Evalua							
Application Quality:		High Application included all the required information identified in the CFI Guidelines.								
Project Benefit:	High									
Cost Effectiveness:	High	the Manatee River and Tampa Bay by an estimated 155 lbs/year of TN. High The estimated cost/lb of TN removed is below the historical average cost of \$646/lb								
OOST EHECTIVEHESS.	riigii	and the per acre treated is below the historical average cost of \$46,947 for coastal								
		water quality projects.								
Past Performance:	High			f the schedule	and budget for the 1 on	going project.				
Complementary Efforts:	High	The City has	an active storr	nwater utility th	nat collects fees.					
Project Readiness:	High	The project is	ready to begi	n on or before	December 1, 2018.					
			Strategio	C Goals						
Strategic Goals:	High			_	enance and Improvem	•				
			ent programs, p	projects and re	gulations to maintain an	id improve water				
		quality.			-	5				
		and Lake Se	_	y: Improve Lai	ke Thonotosassa, Tamp	a Bay, Lake Tarpon				
				l Recommend	ation					
Fund as High Priority.	The project				er impacts to Tampa Ba	y, a SWIM priority				
,		through a red			,	, - p 3113				
			Fund	ling						
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY20		Future	Total				
Palmetto		\$0		\$100,000	\$600,000		\$700,000			
District		\$0		\$100,000	\$600,000		\$700,000			
Total	\$0 \$200,000 \$1,200,000 \$1,4						,400,000			

Project No. W639	SW IMP - Water Quality - Bradenton Beach BMPs Avenues B and C									
Bradenton Beach							FY2019			
Risk Level:	Type 3			Multi-Year C						
				Yes, Year 1 o	of 3					
		Description								
Description:	• •	Design, permitting and construction of stormwater retrofits in the City of Bradenton Beach to								
Measurable Benefit:		nprove water quality discharging to Sarasota Bay, a SWIM priority water body. The contractual Measurable Benefit will be the design, permitting, and construction of LID BMPs								
weasurable benefit:				•	n, permitting, and constr tormwater runoff. Constr					
			•	•	no monitoring or perforr					
	requireme	•	errinted plans	. There will be	The monitoring of penon	nance testing				
Costs:		ect cost: \$530,9	30 (Design, p	ermitting, con	struction)					
		denton Beach:	,	0,	,					
	District: \$2	265,465, with \$	70,465 reques	sted in FY2019	9, and \$195,000 anticipa	ted to be requested				
	in future y	ears.								
			Evalua	ation						
Application Quality:	High	Application in	cluded all the	required inforr	nation identified in the C	FI Guidelines.				
Project Benefit:	High	High The Resource Benefit of this water quality project is the reduction of pollutant loads to								
		Sarasota Bay, a SWIM priority water body, by an estimated 24,105 lb/yr TSS, and								
		676 lb/yr TN.								
Cost Effectiveness:	High	· • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								
		\$20/lb TSS and \$646/lb TN, and the cost/acre treated is below the historical average								
Doot Doufousson	l liada	cost of \$46,947/acre treated for Coastal/LID projects. High Based on an assessment of the schedule and budget for the 1 ongoing project.								
Past Performance: Complementary Efforts:					hat collects fees.	going project.				
Project Readiness:	_									
Project Readilless.	High	Project is read			cember 1, 2018.					
Ctuata via Caalau	Lliada	Otrosto nilo Init	Strategio		4	anti Davidan				
Strategic Goals:	High	_		-	tenance and Improvementations to maintain an	·				
		quality.	nt programs, p	projects and re	egulations to maintain an	d improve water				
		1	gion Priority	Improve Cha	rlotte Harbor, Sarasota B	lay and				
			Joshua creeks		notic Harbor, Garasota E	ay and				
		Overall	Ranking and	Recommend	lation					
Fund as High Priority.					by the City to reduce sto	rmwater impacts				
	to Saraso	ta Bay, a SWIM								
			Fund							
Funding Source	P	rior	FY20		Future	Total				
District		\$0		\$70,465	\$195,000		\$265,465			
Bradenton Beach		\$0		\$70,465	\$195,000		\$265,465			
Total	\$0 \$140,930 \$390,000 \$530						\$530,930			

Project No. N780	Brackish -	Punta Gorda	RO Facility						
City of Punta Gorda			•			FY2019			
Risk Level:	Type 2		l M	ulti-Year Co	ontract:				
	· .			es, Year 5 of					
			Descripti	on					
Description:	The project	ct consists of th	ne design, wellfie	d testing stu	ıdy, third-party review, p	permitting, and			
	construction	on of a 4 mgd l	orackish groundw	ater reverse	e osmosis (RO) facility of	o-located at the			
	City's exis	ting 10 mgd Sl	nell Creek surface	e water treat	ment facility. Compone	nts include the RO			
	•	•		•	water supply wellfield,	and a concentrate			
			nds are for facility						
Measurable Benefit:		The Measurable Benefit, which is a contractual requirement, is to complete an exploratory well							
Conto		testing program, provide a final report, and construct the RO facility. The total project cost: \$39,400,000 (Design, wellfield testing study, third-party review, permitting,							
Cosis.	and const	-	19,400,000 (Desi	jii, weiilielu i	lesting study, triird-party	review, permitting,			
		: \$22,850,000.							
	-	re: \$900,000.							
			00 with \$9,075,0	00 budgeted	l in previous years (a po	ortion under project			
			75,000 requested	_	, , , , ,	, ,			
			Evaluation	on					
Application Quality:	High	Application in	cluded all the red	quired inform	ation identified in the C	FI guidelines.			
Project Benefit:	High	The benefit o	f this project is to	create 4 mg	d of alternative water s	upply and to ensure			
		l '	•		ply from the Shell Creel				
			• • •		as well as protecting na	itural systems by			
			w reliability to the						
Cost Effectiveness:	Medium				ion, the cost effectivene				
					ness between \$8 to \$1	o capital/gpd is			
Past Performance:	∐igh		edium per the Cl			going project			
Complementary Efforts:		High Based on an assessment of the schedule and budget for the 1 ongoing project. Madium The Connector is financially contributing to the DDMDMSA Phase 1 Perional							
Complementary Enorts.	Mediaiii	Medium The Cooperator is financially contributing to the PRMRWSA Phase 1 Regional Interconnect. Cooperator's per capita water use is 119 gpcd. Cooperator also conducts							
		Natural Systems efforts: sensitive land purchases, exotic plant removal, and nature							
		parks.							
Project Readiness:	High								
		approval of the project design third-party review.							
		ı	Strategic G						
Strategic Goals:	High	1			upplies: Increase devel	-			
		I		_	undwater and surface v				
			•	plement So	uthern Water Use Cauti	on Area (SWUCA)			
		Recovery St	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	nrovo Charl	otto Harbor, Caracata E	Pay and			
		l	Joshua creeks.	iprove Crian	otte Harbor, Sarasota E	bay and			
			Ranking and R	ecommenda	ation				
Fund as Medium Priority.	The estim				million to \$39.4 million,	based on			
	constructo	or's estimate at	90% design. The	e City will no	t request additional fun	ding and accepts			
		-			ess remains in the med	~			
	•	•			ld study, a third-party re				
	-	-			n the Phase 1 Pipeline				
			-		Facility. The wellfield:				
		-		-)17. The RO Facility de 17. The Phase 1 Pipelii				
		-	in Summer 2018		i. The mase impell	io construction is			
	22		Funding						
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY2019		Future	Total			
District		\$9,075,000	\$(6,575,000	\$0	\$15,650,000			
State (City budgeted)		\$900,000		\$0	\$0	\$900,000			
City of Punta Gorda		\$9,075,000	\$(6,575,000	\$7,200,000	\$22,850,000			
Total		\$19,050,000 \$13,150,000 \$7,200,000 \$39,400							

Project No. N974	SW IMP - F	SW IMP - Flood Protection - Construction of Cocoplum Water Control Structure										
City of North Port						FY2019						
Risk Level:	Type 2			Multi-Year C	Contract: No							
		Description										
Description:	This project	This project is for construction of the City of Northport Water Control Strucure Number 106 to										
	replace the	eplace the existing structure. The existing structure will be expanded from a six gates structure										
	_	an eight gates structure, which will allow increased flood protection capabilities. FY2019 will										
		e used to complete construction.										
Measurable Benefit:					tion of the Water Control	Structure No . 106,						
0			ermitted plans									
Costs:		or share \$900,	,000 (Constru	ction)								
	•		ited in FY2019									
	Διστιτοί ψο	oo,ooo reques	Evalua									
Application Quality:	Low	District PM/C	M had to work	with the coop	perator to obtain required	information and						
			cooperator was unable to provide required information.									
Project Benefit:	Low		The project does not provide a resource benefit since it does not address an existing									
			structural or street flooding problem. There is no structure or street flooding currently in									
		the project area and/or the project does not impact the regional or intermediate										
0 t F# th	1	drainage system.										
Cost Effectiveness:	LOW	Costs are based on conceptual level information only, design has not started, or are										
Past Performance:	Medium	high when compared to similar projects if information is available. Based on the assessment of the schedule and budget for the 4 ongiong projects.										
Complementary Efforts:			Cooperator's Community Rating System class is 6 and is in the 6 to 9 range.									
Project Readiness:			dy to begin on			to a rainger						
	Wodiam		Strategic		,							
Strategic Goals:	Low	Strategic Ini	tiative: None									
		Region Priority: None										
			I Ranking and	l Recommend	dation							
Low Priority, not	The project				not address an existing s	structural or street						
recommended for funding.					ny water supply benefit.							
			Fund									
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY20		Future	Total						
City of North Port		\$0		\$900,000	\$0							
District		\$0		\$900,000	\$0	\$900,000						
Total		\$0		\$1,800,000	\$0	\$0 \$1,800,000 \$0 \$1,800,000						

Project No. Q030	Reclaimed Water- North Port Reclaimed Water Transmission Main - Phase 4									
City of North Port						FY2019				
Risk Level:	Type 2		Multi-Yea	r Contract:						
		Yes, Year 1 of 2								
		Description								
Description:	Design, pε	Design, permitting and construction of approximately 7,000 feet of reclaimed water transmission								
	mains, a 2	ains, a 2.5 mg storage tank, a 3 mgd booster station and other necessary appurtenances to								
	supply ath	upply athletic fields and other customers with reclaimed water for irrigation.								
Measurable Benefit:				ctual requirement, is the sup	•					
	_	0.15 mgd of reclaimed water to athletic fields and other customers in the Southern Water Use								
Conto		rea (SWUCA).	2 000 (Decima Demoitting	Canatavatian						
Costs:		rth Port share:	0,000 (Design, Permitting	, Construction);						
	-			equested in FY2019 and \$1	1 000 000					
			ted in future fiscal years.	equested in 1 12013 and w	1,000,000					
	3		Evaluation							
Application Quality:	Medium	Application in	cluded most of the requi	ed information identified in	the CFI guidelines.					
		District PM/C	M had to work with the co	operator to obtain the remain	aining required					
		information.								
Project Benefit:	Medium	edium The benefit is the supply of 0.15 mgd of reclaimed water to current and future								
		customers for an anticipated 0.095 mgd of water savings within the SWUCA.								
Cost Effectiveness:	Low	\$36.84 per gallon per day capital cost which is outside the \$10 to \$15 per gallon								
		average for alternative supplies. The estimated cost effectiveness is \$8.88 per								
			thousand gallons of water resource benefit which is within the cost range for reuse							
		projects which typically range from a low of \$0.15/1,000 gallons for golf course projects up to \$10.00/1,000 gallons for residential projects. Additional unquantified								
		benefits may be achieved related to future potential customers the project could								
		eventually supply.								
Past Performance:	Medium	Based on an	assessment of the sched	ule and budget for the 4 on	going projects.					
Complementary Efforts:	High	North Port's r	eclaimed water system v	ill include metering and inc	entive based reuse					
		l .	s for the type user and th	e City has pro-active water	conservation					
D : (D !!		policies.	1.1.1	2 1 1 0010						
Project Readiness:	High	Project is rea	dy to begin on or before	December 1, 2018.						
			Strategic Goals							
Strategic Goals:	High			r: Maximize beneficial use						
		I		and restore water levels ar t Southern Water Use Caut						
		Recovery St	•	i Southern Water Ose Caut	ion Alea (SWOCA)					
			I Ranking and Recomm	endation						
Low Priority, not	The project			is not cost effective due to	limited project					
recommended for funding.			_	to be premature considerir						
				benefits required by a 2014	4 completed					
	co-funded	reclaimed wa	ter project (N277).							
			Funding							
Funding Source	P	rior	FY2019	Future	Total					
District		\$0			·	750,000				
City of North Port		\$0				750,000				
Total	\$0 \$1,500,000 \$2,000,000 \$3,					500,000				

Project No. W213	SW IMP - V	Vater Quality -	· Rubonia Subdi	vision Storr	nwater Management In	nprovement			
Manatee County	Project					FY2019			
Risk Level:	Type 2		N	/Julti-Year C	ontract: No				
			Descript	ion					
Description:	subdivisio	Construction of urban stormwater BMPs for currently untreated runoff from the historic Rubonia subdivision, in Manatee County and the reduction of pollutant loads to Tampa Bay, a SWIM Priority waterbody.							
Measurable Benefit:	The contra	contractual Measurable Benefit will be the construction of stormwater BMPs to treat							
					anized watershed, in ac				
	_				mance testing requirem	ents.			
Costs:			69,370 (Construc	tion)					
		County share:		0					
	District sn	are:\$748,685 r	equested in FY1 Evaluati						
Application Quality:	Medium	Application in			information identified in	the CEL quidelines			
Application Quality.	Medium	1 ' '		-	or to obtain the remining	_			
Project Benefit:	High				project is the reduction				
r roject Benent.			y an estimated 1			or ponatarit roduc to			
Cost Effectiveness:	Medium				below the historical aver	rage cost of \$12/lb			
		l			historical average cost	•			
		urban/suburban water quality projects.							
Past Performance:	High	Based on an	assessment of the	ne schedule	and budget for the 2 on	going projects.			
Complementary Efforts:	Medium	dium The County has adopted Pet Waste and Fertilizer ordinances and implements street							
					tormwater education pro				
Project Readiness:	Low		•		be acquired to implemen	t project. Project is			
		not expected to begin until after March 1, 2019.							
		l .	Strategic C						
Strategic Goals:	High	_		_	tenance and Improvem				
		· ·	ent programs, pro	ojects and re	gulations to maintain ar	id improve water			
		quality.	D		Th	- David alsa Tassass			
	Tampa Bay Region Priority: Improve Lake Thonotosassa, Tampa Bay, Lake Tarpon and Lake Seminole.								
			Ranking and R	Recommend	ation				
Low Priority, not	The proje				e. The project requires the	ne acquisition of			
recommended for funding.				•	pject as conceptually pro				
S	certain that the County will have ownership of the parcels needed for the project prior to October								
	1, 2018.			· .	<u> </u>	· 			
			Fundin	g					
Funding Source	Р	rior	FY2019		Future	Total			
Manatee County		\$0		\$784,685	\$0	\$784,685			
District		\$0 \$784,685 \$0							
Total		\$0	\$	1,569,370	\$0	\$1,569,370			

